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September 7, 1989

|

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission kAttention: License Section '

f! - 475 Allendale Drive I

; King of Prussia, PA 19406 i

Re: Nuclear Cuage Licence Renewal !

|'

Gentlemen: t

In response to your let.ter dated June 1,1989, regarding the expiration of [our Nuclear Guage License, as of September 30, 1989, enclosed is our Check
:No. 23.483, in the amount of $120.00, for renewal.

However, form 313, which is to be returned to your office, was not submitted
to us. I have contacted Mr. Ervin Watts about this matter, and he assured !

me that Form 313 was being mailed to our office. We will return this form
|to you upon our receipt of st.me. g
6

!If you beve any Questions or require additional information and/or docurrenta-
.tion, please contact our office.
i

Sincerely, !
s
t

JOSEPH CICCONE & SONS, INC. I
;

M. ,_ _

seph P. Bromfield
[l

,JPB:mly
i
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